Snyder, Jennifer (UTC)

From: Reynolds, Deborah (UTC)

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 4:57 PM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Cc: Williams, Juliana (UTQ)

Subject: Staff proposal to resolve low-income conservation language in proposed WAC

480-109-100(8)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

To the Records Center,
Please post this email in the rulemaking Docket UE-131723.

Commission staff plans to follow an alternative method to resolve the proposed language in WAC 480-109-100(8).
Rather than posting proposed language in the docket, we will circulate draft language to interested parties so we can
work on the language together. Please contact Juliana Williams at jwilliam@utc.wa.gov if you have any questions.

Deborah Reynolds

Assistant Director, Conservation and Energy Planning
(360) 664-1255

dreynold@utc.wa.gov

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
Wwww.utc.wa.gov

This e-mail states the informal opinions of commission staff, is offered as technical assistance, and is not
legal advice. We reserve the right to amend these opinions should circumstances change or additional
information be brought to our attention. Staff's opinions are not binding on the commission.



